
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE
DRAFT Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

October 15, 2024

CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. He led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Clerk Noble called the Roll: ^tB>

.ay
Present: ^%ilt-,,

•%:i;:M?\

Rik Kowall, Supervisor !if^ify' li"wit\,

Anthony L. Noble, Clerk ^Ci^ %i^
Mike Roman, Treasurer .•/Si^y/ ~~UWS^->...

Scott Ruggles, Trustee C^UP '<-;®|K

Liz Smith, Trustee . l'':%i;1, . ~ww^..

Andrea Voorheis, Trustee ' "'^1\ ,^:IA '""SM^

Michael Powell, Trustee /s:^. %|i:a-&l|t|)? feit'

Also Present: ^i.''^^:11®^ ":V^

Sean O'Neil, Community Development Dir&c|or ^g|^ '!€la-

Catherine Derocher, HumarhResources Manager '";%lt%;», '^111

Daniel T. Keller, Chief of^olicigiA, 'ia /i?i9^.. "w
Kelly Lang, Secretary 1||||/" s'"ii^ '^iNSS1^' '1:^%||3
Lisa Hamameh, Townshij^ttorney 1||i • '"tHr

Brian Barrick, Beckett & RatedM Jll^.... '%\

Aaron PhilHps^cgat-tliy & SrJlitiNg|g|W|||:^,,, ^jh.
Ha n n a h .Kenrifidy-Q al le^Reco rd i ng Se creta ry ^|ti|^^ ^

3E.^..^C"^&T' '"^1
APPROVA|iOF AGENDA ^i|;,, '"%.,

i5S^

It was MOVEDJby Clerk Noble,|sifeonded by jTrustee Powell to approve the agenda as presented. The
^.•'^•i-:^ Y '•-._r':i!s

motion carried with a voice vote^yes votes).

PUBLIC COMMENT '^?^ Ugj
Steve Woodard, 953 Sctujjylet^lplaised the Police Department for helping his neighborhood with
speeding-related issues. HelfchanKed Lieutenant Way, Sergeant Wagenmaker, and Sergeant Gondek.

•./•'

Charles Schott, 417 Rosario Lane, spoke regarding voter privacy concerns.

Robert Hoffman, Oakland County Commissioner, spoke in opposition of the proposed Oakland County

Parks and Recreation milage. He stated he would be voting no on the millage and its proposed 85%

increase.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. REVENUE AND EXPENSES



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 2 of 12

B. CHECK DISBURSEMENTS
C. DEPARTMENT REPORT-POLICE
D. DEPARTMENT REPORT-FIRE
E. DEPARTMENT REPORT - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
F. DEPARTMENT REPORT-TREASURER

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, seconded by Trustee Smith to approve the consent agenda as

presented. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).^|j|?

MINUTES i8:iy^9^
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SPECIAL BOARD MEEHM6; SEPTEIV1BER 10, 2024
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - REGULAR BOAR^&ETING, SEPTEMBER.!?, 2024

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, seconded by TruslEee Voorheis to approve tiliie3?inutes of September

10, 2024, and the minutes of September 17, 2024, as^resented^The motion caltreid with a voice vote:

(7 yes votes). ^,. %^,/4lis|y ""''SStb

•yS^i^s^f},,.. ^fSK^
II^g:t^sQ".>. 11:"\;;A>,

PUBLIC HEARINGS ''%A"%iil-,. '^ib.

A. TO HEAR PUBLIC COMMENTS RE6ARD1NQ^RPROVING%ME CO
BLOCK GRANT (CDBS^ APPLICATION-BROGRAlWygAR 2025"il^

;"a^ ^^.
It was MOVED by SuperviJor Kowall^seconded bytiEllerlcNoble to lipeh the public hearing to hear public
comments regarding approving the community jDevelopment Block Grant (CDBG) Application -
Program Year 2025. The motjon carrieiflaA/jith a roll Caltl^yote: (7 yes votes).
(Kowall/yes^Rornan/ye^s, Nobl^yes^Ruggles/yes, Pdwell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes).

TrusteeijPowell requested thesSupervisor explain this program for the benefit of the public.
v:wi^ ~ 'i'V^., ^i^.

'""siK

Supervisor KowaH indicated th^jEBiBG grarifH&a program in which monies are utilized through federal

dollars through"tlHy;ounty. Town|||p residents in need receive benefits through programs such as the

Minor Home Repait^Rt'ogram, HAVEN!/ and Meals on Wheels.

Charles Schott, 417 Rosat'jQ;Larie,|wanted to know if the funds from WOTA would help support CBDG

programs, "llfp

Supervisor Kowall explained public comment and advised the speaker to contact his office.

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Ruggles to close the public hearing. The

motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 3 of 12

B. TO HEAR PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY THE ARIZONA
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SEVERAL SERIES OF ITS REVENUE NOTES, BONDS,
OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Clerk Noble to open the public hearing regarding
the Issuance of Bonds by The Arizona Industrial Development Authority of Several Series of Its

Revenue Notes, Bonds, Or Other Obligations. The motion carried with a roll call vote: (7 yes votes).

(Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Kowall/yes, Noble/yes, Ryggles/yes, Smith/yes).

£K^sy
Charles Schott, 417 Rosario Lane, said if this matter raises his;taxesfhe opposes it.

^:1:.:;;'::^.A?:^

^l^ji'iy' •1%W::A.

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Treasurer Romanhto close the public hearing. The

motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes). ^||) iik!\

/SK?r "i^&..

C. TO HEAR COMMENTS REGARDING THE CONRIRMATION OF THE SPE?ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
THE COOLEY LAKE WEED CONTROL AND LAKBtMPROVEMENTSPECIADA^ DISTRICT -
2024-2028 _ ';::||^ .-IIIP "%^

•w

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowa 11, seconded by Clerk Noble to open the public hearing To Hear
Comments Regarding the Confirmation o^The|S|jecjal Assessinent Roll for The Cooley Lake Weed
Control and Lake Improvement Special Assessment Diistrjct - 2024-»2028. The motion carried with a roll

call vote: (7 yes votes). ^ISiii^^ 'ii|%,, 'JW^ '^IKi)

(Kowall/yes, Ruggles/ye|iISrrtith/ye^Noble/yest|toi^

Shelia Picard, 8619 CooleyjBeach Drive|jhad concems'hdbout the lake weed control. She said a year ago,

an aquatic biolQgjst had analyzisd theJlaKfeand deterrmned the lake had proper lake weeds. She added
the weed^Gontr'ol^coffiRany will^aincTfb firofittfrnm th^iSAD. She also voiced concerns that if the lake
weeds/ajreljalled, the 4xijc:acpJnvadnTgythe lake wfll;;J<j|l?ajrthe other fish and lake wildlife.

•M ^•^, v"w^. "%/"
.':il^.. -„„- .^!iSh , .%^

Renee Mar(no/,8916 Cooley l-aRe^said sh&jtan the petition, and no one will be profiting from the weed

control. The company chosen iss||ieaper ttianjthose used in the past. There was a meeting with the

homeowners regarcHng this actiol'j^jid the lake, and the weeds are to a point where the fish cannot nest

on the bottom ofthe^lake. She added the petition passed with flying colors.

It was MOVED by Supervi^oi"iKowall, Trustee Powell to close the public hearing. The motion carried

with a voice vote: (7 yes votes)^

NEW BUSINESS
A. REQUEST TO APPROVE 2ND AMENDMENT TO PLANNED DEVELOPME NT AG REE M E NT -

PRESERVE AT HIDDENI LAKE

Director O'Neil said the applicant is asking for permission on lot 43 for a deck encroachment. The

Township Attorney has not reviewed the amendment, and the Planning Commission has not viewed it



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 4 of 12

either. There is an urgent desire from the applicant to get approval for the encroachment on the deck

corner of lot 43. The applicant will seek a formal amendment to allow for a deck envelope extension on

both lots 43 and 44. This allows for a bigger house and a larger deck to be built off the back of the house.

There has been a house built already that has a deck corner that encroaches. The certificate of occupancy

cannot be issued without a decision made this evening. The request should have been approved through

a development agreement/ but the agreement is not ready. Approving the request would allow for a

certificate of occupancy to be granted, and the action would be memorialized in the planned

development amendment to come in the future. ^

Msy
Director O'Neil added the Community Development Departmejx|p?hot in objection to the request, but
the approval needs to come from the Board. Neither he n&r|hiei;Butlding Official will be able to sign off

on the certificate of occupancy if the request isn't apprdVeclfHe reccirnmended a motion to allow the
-.••/ \;;^;'.^,

certificate of occupancy to be issued subject to the m^1t|o|n being memorialized in an amendment to the

development agreement. The amendment will jieed]|tB be properly reviewgd and considered by the
\;^^A,

Planning Commission before it comes before the;Boa|-d. The amendment has^ep received by Attorney

Hamameh's office but it has not been reviewed yeW|.;; ^.^ s%»),

Trustee Smith asked if the lot in question's pext to the gazeBo,|;E)irector O'Neil confirmed. She asked if

this issue would arise again. '^IS^IIfe...... '''€J||=N.
J^, ''^..^.:--:^;'^ •^"^:'/:—1:;^

•^-^:.J.^

Director O'Neil said Lot 44 will be affected itl||the futurejThe Board atiprpved an amendment over a year
ago that allowed for certaiffijofs^o have cerOin. kinds ofsenCroachmints.iThe developer had asked for

^:^.:i:::^:,:;?.^:-.^!?.;^\, v^:^ .^^ "^^y^:^^^ ^•y

lots 43 and 44 to bejneltid&cl'ii^fthat amendment^ibutsthieyiwet-en'f listed at the time of the first
amendment approval.gN-le suggested if the Boladctpiid not ofaject to lot 44 receiving the same

encroachment as lot 43/ttien they should consider|ackling them both to a motion tonight to be added
to the future PDA amendment fi%$!?re^, vt®;A

^tssisi^ vvay """^ite-... ivim
Trustee^fluggles asked what js specifiGally over tKelirte."""

"tl"^ ~^A. 'ivy
^^... .... ."tl&.. '':%^. . /"

Director O'N^jl said it is the overhang fronN:he deck. He added there is a patio below the deck, but the

patio compliesl.dueto a differeritjsetback requirement.

Trustee Powell statecP'tt'ie water OleVation of the lake fluctuates a great deal and he wanted to know

what provisions have"beer^as buJICJb make sure if the lake rises again/ the issue will not come up. He

also wanted to know what:CQytcl bexione at a Board level to ensure the developer completes the process

properly, ^y

Supervisor Kowall said the applicant has the right to come back and appeal to the Board like they are

this evening. There are peculiarities in the shapes of these lots. He agrees with Trustee Powell's

statement and said the developer needed to be more cognizant of the elevations on their plans and the

elevations shown should be the elevations built. He added the request is benign, and he didn't think

there is an issue.



Charter Township of White Lake

Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 5 of 12

Trustee Powell asked Director O'Neit if the natural features setback is an ordinance compliance issue.

Director O'Neil stated there is the issue of the natural features setback fluctuating since it affects where

the setback is measured from. The water is usually measured from the ordinary high-water mark, but in

this instance, it is measured from the one-foot freeboard elevation. It is measured this way thinking

there is a better measurement than the moving target of the water. This is not consistent with the zoning

ordinance, but it isn't uncommon for the inconsistency due to the project's zoning, Planned

Development. Planned Development zoning is flexible. The encroachment is consistent with what the

other lots included in the first amendment were granted. The houses meet the setback, but the decks

do not. ^Sy

M^M.
Trustee Powell asked Director 0 Neil why Community ReiViglopm^nt did not eliminate the setback

requirement as a part of the planned development agreemejrt to ge^lidl of the ongoing problem.
?\ "" \y:l^y?\

^^'^'.^y \\..;'^-^.

Director O'Neil said a standard needed to be appiliecifand the Board granted them permission that

allowed more flexibility. The setback may ebb anclfltiw due to the season andiveather, but it would be

okay if the as-builts show the deck was built beyonc}|the freeboarclelevation.vT||eifreeboard elevation
would be used instead of the ordinary high-water mark®^ ,^mP <<;lt;\

Trustee Powell asked Director O'Neil ifitlTer@.was^a downsidejlo granting the amendment to all of the

surrounding lake lots so that the requesfv^uldri^eome before^lie^Board again.

Director O'Neil said hejsouldri^sjTiake guarantees, but?onfcej:he de^loper was done building, the

homeowners could cotTieJ?back?vas^a home6whfir'^^6datjon?;and request amendments to the

development agreem^nf^He said these two lots|A/ere;the only dnes;?the developer requested to make

changes to. "wi^^ ? ''t§X

A. .ffi^-.. W.
TreasurerRoman |sl<S|d.for clari^cafiofton whatewas being requested.

/''^''•^y- ^..f''1'' "!';y::^^:;;::^K '^:^~^h,. "l:~;%^:i~^^%. ''^.^

Attorney;Hamameh said the^mendmentto the planned development agreement did not address lots

43 and 44;:<%'^ 'xil^ ^:|^
A 'll:<Ma\

^ '1'.:1^ ^/-y'^

Director O'Nei I "disagreed and sajdlthe issue was this request came before a formal review of the

amendment. The'itemg includedim|today's packet did not come from the Community Development

department and had noj|)i'en fc>||i|lly reviewed. If the Board made the motion to approve the request

for lots 43 and 44, the/ean^giveldirection on how they want to make sure it's accounted for in the

forthcoming development agreement.

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Powell to allow for the issuance of the

certificate of occupancy from Community Development with necessary changes to the development

agreement for lots 43 and 44 through administrative review of the Community Development Director

and to allow the Supervisor and Clerk to sign for any necessary amendment. The motion carried with

a voice vote: (7 yes votes).



Charter Township of White Lake

Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 6 of 12

B. RESOLUTION #24-052; APPROVING, SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 147(F) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986, THE ISSyANCE BY THE ARIZO^^^^^^^^^^^

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, NOT TO EXCEED $355,000.000 SENIOR LIVING REVENUE BONDS
(G BEAT LAKES SEN IOR LIVING COMM U N ITI ES LLC)

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Ruggles to approve Resolution #24-052;

solely For the Purpose of Section 147(F) Of the Issuance by The Arizona Industrial Development
Authority of Not to Exceed $355,000,000 Senior Living Revenue Bonds (Great Lakes Senior Living
Communities LLC). The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes.Votes).

.^Wi.'y

C. RESOLUTIQN #24-057; APPROVING PY2025 CDBG XPPl.1^^

It was MOVED by Trustee Ruggles, seconded by Trustee-Smith, to apFinove PY 2025 CDBG Applications.

The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes^iy %l%At

D. RESOLUTION #24-056; CONFIRMING SPECtAEASSESSMENT.ROLL FOR TNKSRECIAL ASSESSMENT
DIHRICTD^^^^^ COOLEY LAKE WEED CONTROL A^D?1-AKE IMPROVEMENT 2024-2028

^yta... '^iMwy '<w

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, $£'<;oiiclfect by TrusteegRowell to approve Resolution #24-056;

Confirming the Special Assessment Roll fiOt-.The^Spficial Assessment District Designation Cooley Lake

Weed Control and Lake Improvement 2024-2028. Themotion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

E. REQHJ EST AP PRO^AE FORJRlMN N E D D EYELORIVIENr A^REEM E NT - CULVERS

Director O'Neil said CulvefiNias beejl^reat to wdrici»/ith, and the site is a shovel-ready Meijer out lot.

The agree mentj/t/as draft&d^bifc ^AsWawarQeh, and^she will be drafting the agreements for planned

developm,en||p|oje<is;; going V1w^ recommended approval of the
agreerg,ent|at their rrie@ifcing.pn Octo&er 3, 2024.iDit"ectpr O'Neil noted that the majority of the Planning

ComrmisicHi agreed on aT $.10,000 contribution to tht Corridor Improvement Authority in place of a
sidewalk extension. The sidewglfcextensiotryyould have been difficult due to grade concerns on the site.

%, 'WS& '':©(%'>

'%»>, "^:?

Trustee Rugglessajclhe was not irfcfayor of a monetary contribution over a tangible contribution.
fh. ttil

Trustee Smith added^at she^hacj' the same concern, and spoke with Director O'Neil earlier for

clarification on the changes^to^thle7clevelopment agreement. She is in favor of the Township Attorney

drafting the planned development agreements going forward.

Director O'Neil said the applicant's contribution was generous, but the sidewalk installation could be

twice that amount. The ordinance does require a sidewalk at the out lot, but the monetary contribution

can be used towards other pedestrian pathways within the Township.

Director O'Neil said the construction plans were submitted to the Community Development Department

today in preparation for scheduling a pre-construction meeting.



Charter Township of White Lake

Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 7 of 12

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Treasurer Roman, to approve the planned

development agreement for Culver's and to allow the Supervisor to be able to sign the development

agreement. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

F. REQUEST TO APPROVE AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT WITH AQUA WEED FOR COOLEY LAKE
WEED CONTROL AND LAKE IMPROVEMENT SAP 2025-2029

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Ruggles, to approve the agreement and

contract with Aqua Weed for Cooley Lake Weed Control and Laloe^lmprovement SAD 2025-2029. The

motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes). //vy

^wy^w^
G. REQUEST APPROVAL OF INTERGOVERNMENTALASREEMENJBETWEEN WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP

AND COMMERCE TOWNSHIP - WEED CONTRQB\ND LAKE IIVIPROVEMENT FOR COOLEY LAKE
2024-2028 ^SW ~"^k

Ak

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Voorheis, to approve^TlTJeJntergovernmental

Agreement Between White Lake Township and Cbmn'iercie||['ownship - Weecl|Eontrol and Lake

Improvement for Cooley Lake 2024-2p2&r|The motion can'iiaid^ith a voice vote: (7 yei? votes).
^/^^/^.y'^?^. ''"•v^y'^^-sy

H. UPDATE TH^BQARD ON THE Ml Wt-IITFWKEAPP ^£Sh:.

HR Manager Derocher aj5d^Secr!6tary to theSupiervisorlijig|]^r^senfe||the new Township Phone App.
The Phone App will be;^no$h1er meft'JQd to co mrriUnica$e|wi1:h Township residents. Residents will be able
to receive real-time pusHiootificationsftMs. Lang^enG&yraged the'audience to download the app and to

give feedback, ^llll^ N11 VSib.
/^, ~^\^:~-^.^ "''^-;y\

1. RES0l;lIJT'l(3N?»24-053;^PRC)VlNG%HE.GOOSElNEST/EGG DESTRUCTION ON CEDAR ISLAND
^KS- 2025-2029^ ^®-;, "":^:®A '"'

W 5?':fl:M^. "^M^. ":W^

It was MOVEDJiy Clerk Noble^econded by Trustee Powell to approve Resolution #24-053; the Goose
Nest/Egg DestrjUGtion on Cedar|lsljand Lake—^2025-2029. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes

votes). ""®^, lltl.

J. REQUEST TO ^PgROVE^BECKETr & RAEDER, INC. PROPOSAL FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES
REQUEST RE-BI&WSTNNI.EY PARK PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

::y

Director O'Neil said the Township has been working with both firms on the Civic Center projects, and the

Township had familiarity and confidence in both firms. The Township was unable to reach an agreement

with the previous company that was awarded the Stanley Park bid, and there is a time constraint due to

the grant the State had awarded for the project. The project needed to be reapproached since time is of

the essence. The bidding process would have to be restarted, and there was a conversation internally

and proposals were requested from both firms. He added the Community Development department has

high confidence in both firms, and if the Board wants to proceed in this way, it would be great.



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 8 of 12

Trustee Powell asked Director O'Neil if any of the grant funds needed to be spent by the end of the year.

Director O'Neil said no, the grants were from the DNR Trust Fund, and the project needed to be wrapped

up by June 2026. The goal was to

Trustee Powell asked Director O'Neil the reason he is proposing to use Beckett and Reader instead of

going directly to Mccarthy & Smith. ^
.''• ;'...•

'/

.^Kfi:y
Director O'Neil said while Mccarthy & Smith would be taking th€ilead, Beckett and Raeder is the designer
for the project, and they would be supporting Mccarthy ^iJ7(ithi|hrough the bidding process. Changes
to the document would need to be made for the project to^go but fcHsitl, and Beckett and Raeder would

be making those changes. ^/?^y '^^

Trustee Ruggles asked Director O'Neil why BeckeWand Raeder would neet?),be present during the

bidding process. "':l;li^,. ^i\ '^I^

"%...^ ... 3^..
Director O'Neil said Beckett & Raede|t|sjthe designer ofrecord^through the State, Snd they would be
answering design and specification questions®^ "VA.

Director O'Neil said questions regarding specifi^ationslon^tie projectjwquld be directed towards Beckett

&Raeder. /iESS^ °^|, Ws^.. ^Ife)

,||u|y , ll^, .%a.^ll|yf , '^5|i|^
Brian Barrick, Beckett^Si^Raeder, said the designi^nMeeded to b&i-modified to rebid. The front-end

documents will also need rj&jsion to merge with Mccarthy and Smith's documents to provide a complete

and cohesive package. He addedLhe vlvjl||alsavvork wifh|cpunsel to include the Township's recommended
contract ancl?B(:»i.(|iJ||?^. ~^^y ^'Qb.^ %

Trustee^Rurggles said he woul^prefer1t>i'fBeckett& Raider to not be involved with any of those processes

since it happened that way the?first timg'and.it went nowhere.
':<Si:iff9\ ' \'.$"s. '^vri^

^ \.' ~^.^

Mr. Barrick said Be6kett & RaederKneeded to be involved with those processes for a successful project.

Trustee Ruggles disagreed. ||!?|

Supervisor Kowall added that 4lTfii,IVl D NR has certain requirements, and the change in documents and

dates needed to have BeckeWSt'Raeder's involvement.

Trustee Ruggles expressed concern over the list of requirements from Beckett & Raeder that he didn't

think they needed to be present for. He added they weren't successful the first time.

Director O'Neil said there were many reasons for the first attempt at the project being unsuccessful, and

he didn't blame one person or entity for it.



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 9 of 12

In response to Trustee Ruggle's comment to start fresh, Director O'Neil said proceeding as proposed

would allow for all the boxes to be checked, and he had concerns not involving all of the design pieces

with the State, there could be a hang-up with the project. He said the fee was nominal compared to the

scope of the work that would be going on.

Treasurer Roman said he talked to Aaron Phillips, and Mccarthy & Smith wanted Beckett & Raeder

involved. He said he respected that request from Mccarthy & Smith.

/^:'^.'^..

Trustee Voorheis said she agreed with Director O'Neil and had fajttttmteeckett & Raeder.

Trustee Powell said he understands Trustee Ruggles con<;H"n[s,Jiand added that the architects were

involved with the bidding process for the Civic Center buildings. Hei{||cl6id that Beckett and Rader were
like an architect for this portion of the project. /A||) %II^

i~^i^..
/^wy . _ 'ii¥®x.

Trustee Smith asked Mr. Phillips if any of the items|i?Beckett and Raeder's c6n-tl"ac:t were duplicate items

that Mccarthy and Smith could handle. Mr. Phillips'saiclsZero, and^they play a piv0fa[role in the project.

It was MOVED by Trustee Voorheis, silconided by Treasureir|Roi|rnan to Approve Beckeft & Raeder, Inc.

Proposal for $5,000.00 for the Additionil^Services Request Re-Bid of Stanley Park Phase 1
Development Project. The motion carried]with^v<»ce vote: (5 ylsyotes - Ruggles & Noble - no)

K. REQUEST APPROVE!.? (^STANLEY ^HK CON51'RI-I£TION MlNAGER^ A^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

PROPOSAL - MGGARTHY-iStSMITH 'W. ^y^S&^ ""

Director O'Neil said the proiROsal is tajassist in the completion of the Stanley Park construction project.
^'^y'-.-... '€^'^\

SupervisojRiKQWaH;saJ<t;ttie feew/a$^7wHich^asbelow';market. He said he was comfortable with the
proposal^pl McCartKyiSt^Sjrnith's past and currerit^erfdrmance.

"®^ . ^. . '':%^ '^:^
Trustee Vocyhfijs said she wasdisappoiriteidthat the Board was resistant to approving Beckett & Raeder's

proposal, bufwfthput many questions, wasaft/illing to approve this proposal.

Trustee Powell askedMthis proposal going to be added to the Stanley Park budget. Supervisor Kowall
said yes, but hopefully^/lfye engtrieering and other cost-saving methods may be able to minimize the

added cost. He added thaffhigre vvas concern that not hiring a construction manager could potentially

incur more costs. ^

Treasurer Roman said the project needed another set of eyes to look at what's being done.

Trustee Powell asked if the Stanley Park budget would be increased to allow for the additional costs of

Beckett & Raeder and Mccarthy & Smith's services. Supervisor Kowall said it can be looked at after the

bids come in, the value engineering could potentially break even.



Charter Township of White Lake
Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 10 of 12

Trustee Powell asked if there was a Stanley Park committee to evaluate costs. Supervisor Kowall said the

Community Development department along with the in-house officials will review the bids and

information to present to the Board.

Treasurer Roman asked Mr. Phillips if he would be able to narrow down the costs with this project.

Mr. Phillips replied there will not be any estimations for this project as the bid documents were

completed already. His estimate would essentially be the day of bid. There would be bid solicitation,

however, to bring as many bidders to the table to work from, aric(;t0)make sure there are good, solid

bids. There will be one general contractor for this projectj3utihe was confident he could get good
/^•^-^^y.'^

numbers. Director O'Neil added the sole contractor was dye|t:o^hi?State grant requirements.
wy ''"i%\

•y v^^%^

Trustee Powell asked Mr. Phillips if the staging betweeitrffte Civic Cenfectand Stanley Park projects could
be done without conflict. Mr. Phillips responded, ifwill be complex, but Jt^illbe managed. Mr. Phillips

K^Y^^y _ . _ 'l^if^if^i\

added that his services would be saving inspection fees from DLZ. ~''Wh,.

It was MOVED by Clerk Noble, seconded by Trustee Smith to approve Mccarthy &|Smjth Construction
Manager as Advisor Services ProposaHNolttp Exceed $l42,OOCI.|The motion carried v/tth a roll call vote:

(7 yes votes). "wi^iSS^.. "%Jfe>
(Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes, Noble/yes, Kowall/yes|Rornan/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes).

L. REQUEST TO CONSlDKR-PROPOSAlMROM MD^MlVlERICAN^TOWER TO ADJUST FINANCIAL
TERMS OF CON'TR^eTFGR'teWER SITENMO. 30SG29: %ii?a,

l.ly '%:%*> ~^M:^::?%Nii:'''' ":^®^

Supervisor Kowall said thejtovver thejpOjitract refer^jces is on Ormond Road. He added that he believed
it wasn't in the best interes^of^hfr'TwAi'nShip to enterlmto this type of agreement, especially with the

length the,;c£»n]t:ractlisisfeeking. Theritiaretechl-iotogY charllges coming to the cell tower industry, and there

will be^rn&r^ctivity dn|ttT^owers|as?pposed W "The cell tower companies are looking to profit
off of theicontract agreements.,The Towhiship should remain status quo with the tower.

Clerk Noble saicThe agreed withiSURervisort^owall.
^\ v~"^.^l

^ "iV^n

It was MOVED by<Treasurer RomEin, seconded by Trustee Powell to decline the proposal from

MD7/American Tower^to'/Vdjusf^Financial Terms of Contract for Tower Site No. 305629. The motion
f^ ' ^ /WSf

carried with a voice vote: (T^e? votes).

M. REQUEST TO APPROVE AN AMENDM^E^^^^^^^

- 4.7 (B) GENERAL PURCHASING POLICIES

Treasurer Roman said with the future expenses of the new Civic Center, it is time to tighten up

discretionary spending. He added that he would like to require both the Supervisor and either the Clerk

or the Treasurer to approve purchases totaling $5,000-$10,000. Any purchases over $10,000 need to

come before the Board.



Charter Township of White Lake

Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 11 of 12

Clerk Noble said the amendment is being presented so one person isn't making big change order

decisions. The policy amendment provides another opportunity for checks and balances.

Trustee Smith suggested all three in-house elected officials should sign off on the bigger purchases.

Supervisor Kowall said it was a matter of having two sets of eyes on expenditures. Treasurer Roman said

it wasn't a bad suggestion, but practicality comes into play as the three in-house elected officials weren't

always available.

Clerk Noble said this was the only amendment made to the purchasing policy.

.llr~,
Trustee Powell said the amendment made sense and prot^Cts^tlieA-esiderits as well as the Township.

^y. "t^
Trustee Voorheis asked what prompted the change to|thei policy. iii'iiii^^

/iiy ^ ^ '^i|^
Trustee Powell said initially the policy was intendedlfor emergency funding meHranism. It was not meant

to be an extraneous spending ability of any individffaljor department. He saidlqiTiehow along the way

the safeguards were removed from this section ofthepolicy, j3ti]citt"re proposed afnerrdments put them
back in. ffS^... ''^Mi^y '^:i/

llliiltt:A

Treasurer Roman stated he requested thiejiejiangeiM.the polic^because of all the money that will be

going into the new Civic Center project and lil^houghl; there was IfGjcBnuch discretionary spending. The
in-house elected officials, |^avj|a^better idea of|the dayl|QJ3a]^perations., but he wouldn't be opposed
to three signatures ngecie|? He sajchit could b^ltriedfflatv^a^andjf if created bottlenecks, it can be
revisited. m^L "W^Sh ^li^y V

Clerk Noble said^tis confidenfwithHwofsignatures t:)ut!wasn't opposed to three. He didn't think anyone

in the pasti&t'pi'ss^nfBoard had irifentiohally^/iolatedth|;,policy, but wanted the policy tightened up to
move fc^wSrQ. ^'wjg^ i''<@^\ "'%fe>h 'il~

^.. ^^.^^•^ *s^"'^;'?.

Trustee Smjtji^aid she is alscrokay with'oftlY^two in-house official signatures.

It was MOVED by^Ti-easurer Roman, seconded by Clerk Noble to amend the Administrative Policies

and Procedures, 4.7^ 1c, to nfiiwjread purchases from $5,001-$10,000 must have approval from

Township Supervisor an<l either jthe? Township Treasurer or Clerk and that the Board is notified. The

motion carried with a roll czill vote: (7 yes votes).

(Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes, N6l?le/yes, Kowall/yes, Roman/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes).

Trustee Smith wanted the Board to be notified of these expenses.

FYI - CIVIC CENTER UPDATE
Mr. Phillips said grading operations are underway at the Civic Center site. In the coming weeks, the

construction trailer will arrive along with temporary fencing and screening. The groundbreaking

ceremony will be on Thursday, October 24, 2024, at 3:00 P.M. Foundation construction will begin in



Charter Township of White Lake

Regular Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 15, 2024

Page 12 of 12

December. The screening is a visual deterrent for loiterers and vandals. Construction activity will be seen

in some places.

Mr. Barrick said the final soil erosion permit has not been issued, but Beckett & Raeder is working on a

redesign of the northern roadway to avoid some of the insufficient soils on the portion of the site.

Supervisor Kowall said Elizabeth Lake Road should be complete around November 15, 2024.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS jUI?
Trustee Voorheis shared that Trunk or Treat is Saturday, Octo^E^Q, 2024, at Fisk Farm from 6-8 P.M.

Daughters of the Revolution will be cleaningthe White Lake^|e||e|eryon Sunday, October 20.She added
she enjoyed sitting next to Trustee Powell and for him sjiaitng'liis insfltytional thoughts with her.

'%@s^
/iip "'v^,.

Trustee Powell said he will give his final goodbyes,ne|t|month. He requeste|l||the Board and residents to
research the candidates they wilt be voting for n@itinonth and not to listen to||he rhetoric.

Treasurer Roman thanked the public for coming arr9ithosej^|itching at home%|Ie,,said The Sewer

Committee had written

Powell for his work.

Committee had written a new contr^Jt:|oLpresent to Conji|||ce Township, and H&stihanked Trustee
~^i^^

SsSs^.

Trustee Ruggles said he would be supplyl^the %?U|ts,,and ci9ei|gr Trunk or Treat. The Planning
Commission will meet on.M-iu|||ay, October1H^2024. '']||||j|a^ ""<18|)

'wik ^i%ywvsssh...
iyg.8§y._u ^sitbTrustee Smith said the|il3rary's fall pjo^ramming^ijj^ing well, and-tKey are working on a display in their

vestibule area. She is wearing pink ti1|i| evening tl}|||nor Breast Cancer awareness and advocated for

self-exams for men, women%|ihcl R@|s|;5h:e:attended||tte State of the Lakes event and shared what was

happeningdr||t-iej|own§hip, it<was||^omenttOJ|,?iA/hite||ike to shine. She encouraged everyone to get
out and^oWiext monttil^ WMI^,, 'illfe^

MT
fe,

Clerk NoBI(||hanked his staff'trtcl^olunteii's working on the election. He wanted to take a moment of
'^'^^ "^S^A^

silence for a?s||those afflicted vvith cancer.Hl.
a

wfta

Supervisor Kowall <la||tjhe Board always tries to make good decisions to move forward, and they have

the best interests of fti||t;Qwnship^al; heart.

""ii^y
ADJOURNMENT cfi|y
It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Smith, to adjourn at 8:33 P.M. The motion

carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

Rik Kowall, Supervisor Anthony L. Noble, Clerk, MiPMC

Charter Township of White Lake Charter Township of White Lake


